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ugust—716, 1990

Federal Express

Mr. William LeMay

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

RE: WHitley #102
1850'FSL, 850'FWL
Section 17, T-27-N, R-09-W
San Juan, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

This is a request for administrative approval for a non-standard gas well
location in the Basin Fruitland Pool.

Meridian 0il intends to plugback and recomplete the Whitley #10 well from
the Pictured Cliffs pool to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The current
location of this well is 1850'FSL, 850'FWL, Section 17, T-27-N, R-09-W, San
Juan, New Mexico. The well is considered non-standard due to the NE-SW
dedicated pattern established for the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. To comply
with the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division rules, Meridian is submitting
the following for your approval of this non-standard location:

. C-102 plat showing location of the well;

Plat showing offset owners/operators;

Affadavit of notification of offset owners/operators;
Copy of Well Completion Log for original completion.
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A copy of this application is being submitted to all offset
owners/operators by certified mail with a request that they furnish your
Santa Fe office with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to this
office.

Sincerely yours,
/W@W&(
Peggy Bradfield

encl.
WAIVER

423;¢ﬂ50 ;22;7é5“9%§;7b éj; hereby waives objection to Meridian 0il Inc.'

application for a non~standard location fgr their Whitley #10 as proposed

abov ; /(/Aéf /(//7// Date: ?? é%//?iéy

XCy moco Production Co.

Meridian Qil Inc., 3535 East 30th St.. P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289. Telephone 505-327-0251



Xaati\ore ¥ § ’
. J
l tiew 0 — 1
\Uﬂ_u‘r ( { IM..
T ) 5 o

SECTION _\ ) TOWNSHIP 0 )




»’T

W'{‘( SINTEOF NEEMERED
( ENEAGY mo MINEFALS, D(EPAHTMENTM
Nt OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS DN*“T DIViSigy
AZTEC DISTRIGT OFFICE - " N e T
LII\RR(F;(‘\;VEI/::;S::-HIEHS L ’QGSEP 1«xé):1}3¢\a?2§}0n;1;429

Date: ?‘Qﬁ"f\ﬂ

01l Conservatlon Divislon

.0. Box 2000
Santa Fe, NI 07504-2088

Re: IProposed HC_
Proposed DHC__
Proposed NSL_ X ~ s
Proposed GWD___ ' o
Proposed WFX_
Proposed PMX___

Gentlemen: . : ;'ﬁ
1 have examined Lhe application dahed 27 //;> ;iﬁ o
for the fé%g?idfﬁéyeL (529/12?/ CQJQZ:;%L T

Operator e Lease'& Wefi No.
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eff / 7 &I§QV 570// and wy recommendations are as follows.
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Yours truly,
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